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From: John McCullough

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2009 10:52 AM

To: Bruce Nystrom

Subject: Centrecorp [SEC=UNCLASSIFIEDJ

Hi Bruce

It was good to catch up the other week, I'm very impressed with you new accommodations,

In regard to our preparation for the Senate Committee review of the CLC!Centrecorp relationship, we have
drafted a response to Senator Polley in which we make reference to Centrecorp's Trust Deed, The Auditor­
General would like us to review this, but we don't have a copy on file. As CLC is the major shareholder and as
David Ross is a Director of Centrecorp, are you able to provide us with a copy of the Trust Deed? Please let me
know if this is possible, or if we have to go through other channels to see the deed.

Regards,

John

John McCullough
Audit Principal
Assurance Audit Services

This information contains confidential information intended only for

the use of the authorised recipient

If you are not an authorised recipient of this e-mail. please contact

the Australian National Audit Office by return e-mail.

In this case, you should not read, print, fe-transmit, store or act in reliance on this e-mail or any attachments, and should destroy ali copies of
them

This e-mail and any attachments may also contain copyright material belonging to the Commonwealth represented by the Australian National
Audit Office.

The views expressed in this e-mail or attachments are the views of the author and not the views of the Australian National Audit Office

You should only deal with the material contained in this e-mail if you

are authorised to do so

6/07/2009
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-----Original Message-----
From: Mark Moloney
Sent: Monday, 21 August 2006 8:46 AM
To: Bruce N strom;

Subject: IS CONSOLIDATION NECESSARY [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All

I have held discussions with my technical area and as a result of our
discussions last week it has been decided that as a result of no benefit
being obtained there is no need for consolidation of entities in which
you
may have control.

Your financial statements can be now finalised on this basis.

Regards

Mark Moloney
Senior Director

************************************************************************
***********
This information contains confidential information intended only for
the use of the authorised recipient.
If you are not an authorised recipient of this e-mail, please contact
the Australian National Audit Office by return e-maiL
In this case, you should not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in
reliance on this e-mail or any attachments, and should destroy all
copies of them

This e-mail and any attachments may also contain copyright material
belonging to the Commonwealth represented by the Australian National
Audit Office

The views expressed in this e-mail or attachments are the views of the
author and not the views of the Australian National Audit Office
You should only deal with the material contained in this e-mail if you
are authorised to do so.

This notice should not be removed.

The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachments to it, are
intended for the use of the addressee only, It is confidential and may
be subject to legal professional privilege. Noreprescntatiol1 or warranty
is given that this message or any attached files are free from vimses
or
other defects If you are not the intended recipient you must not usc,
disclose, read, forvvard, copy or retain any ofr.he information, If you
have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the IT
Dcpal1ment at the Central Land Council on (08) 8951 6322
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brian.mcguinnes~

SUbject: Fw: IS CONSOLIDATION NECESSARY [SEC=UNCLASSIFIEDj

lUl

In May I emailed all Councils requesting you to notify me of the reason Hhy
consolidation should not be required in respect of other land council
activities. I have not as yet received one position paper. As the final
iinancial audit is approaching it is important that this question be
.ddressed at the earliest. Could you all advise your curren~ position and

forward any supporting information on that position.

Regards

!'1ark Moloney
Senior Director

- ~r~lard'd by eiark t lloloneyll'J\SG/ANAO on 10/07/2006 11: 20 AN _hh

Mark
Noloney/l\.F~SG

/ F-.Nl\O

15/05/2006
11:30 MvJ

To
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IS CONSOLIDJ\TION NECESSF"H",(
tSEC=UNCLASSI?IEDJ

Now we are in the new world of the Australian lent of International
Financial Reporting Standards I think it is time to revisit the question of
consolidation in respec~ of Land Councils and other activities undertaken
by them. I j,'iould like to refer you to the following standards:

1\f\,S3 127
1\ll.SB 128
.tv':iSB 131

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements;
Investment in Associates; and
Interests in Joint Ventures.

I would also refe~ you to the definition of control ie' the capacity of an
entity to dominate decision making, directly or indirectly, in relation to
the financial and operating policies of another entity so as to enable that
other entity to operate with it in achieving the objectives of the
controlling entity,' and the definition of control (of an entity) contained
l,n the standards at ]\ASS 127.4, P...~SB 128.2 and kliSB 131.3.

~n this regard I have asked our previous contractor to provide previous
papers on the matter and I ~lill be asking our new contractor to review your
position as part of this year(s audit.

As the financial statements are your financial statements - believe it is
important that you develop a position on the matter.

Regards

Mark Moloney
Senior Director

***********************************************************************************
This information contains confidential information intended only for
the use of the authorised recipient.
If you are not an authorised recipient of this e-mail, please contact
the Australian National Audit Office by return e~mail.

In this case, you should not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on
~~hiS e-mail or any attachments, and should destroy all copies of them.

This e-mail and any attachments may also contain copyright material belonging to the
Commonwealth represented by the Australian National Audit Office.

The views expressed in this e-mail or attachments are the views of the author and not
the views of the Australian National Audit Office.
You should only deal with the material contained in this e-mai.l ~f you
are authorised to do so.

7his notice should not be removed.
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